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From: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 7:26 AM 
To: Tusar Swami 
Subject: FW: Updated Working Draft Permit - FOP O3492/Project #34942) 
 
Good morning Tusar, 
 
Thank you for allowing Ameresco the opportunity to comment on the updated draft Title V Permit. After 
review, we only have one comment/question included in the attached document (Page 12). Otherwise, 
everything else looks good. 
 
Ameresco submitted the application updates via STEERS on January 13th. We will also be sending copies 
to the EPA. Is there anything else needed from Ameresco at this time? 
 
Thank you, 
Rebecca  
 

 

Rebecca Sherwood 
Environmental Compliance Manager 

P: (508) 598-3049 | C: (215) 586-1197 

rsherwood@ameresco.com  
 
111 Speen St, Suite 410 | Framingham, MA 01701  
http://www.ameresco.com 

 Please print only if necessary. 
 

From: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 6:23 PM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Subject: RE: Updated Working Draft Permit - FOP O3492/Project #34942) -Ameresco Dallas LLC- 
Respond by 2/3/1025 
 

Caution - External Email 

Rebecca: 
Good Afternoon. I have conducted a technical review of renewal application for Ameresco Dallas 
LLC, Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is 
attached for your review.  This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements 
based on the information submitted in your application dated 01/15/2025.  
 

mailto:rsherwood@ameresco.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ameresco.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca1187812bb5d442a657708dd4131b2b3%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638738404324638118%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hN8Im5EuP3rT1eQFLKtyh3BeqT%2BwzLOojyMWj8Iglu8%3D&reserved=0


Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft 
permit by February 3rd, 2025.  Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not 
making any comments on the content of the WDP. 
 
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.p
df. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment procedures.  
  
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application 
information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required.   After final 
review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require 
certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public 
Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required which 
includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that was not 
previously certified.  I will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public 
Notice/Announcement Authorization. 
  
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that 
are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an 
original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail 
require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. 
  
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted. 
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all 
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to 
the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our 
website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents. 
  
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other 
details regarding your application or permit. Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
Sincerely, 

Tusar Swami, P.E. 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

OA/APD/Operating Permits Section 
12100 Park 35 Circle, Bldg. C, Austin, TX 78753 
Mail: MC-163, P. O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087 
Phone: 512/239-1581    Fax: 512/239-1400 
Email:  tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov 
 
 

 

How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

  

From: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:11 AM 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca1187812bb5d442a657708dd4131b2b3%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638738404324659949%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CVHp3xfAdT88E0s6abTQqOakISsvqbzOtqa7PIhmyB0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca1187812bb5d442a657708dd4131b2b3%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638738404324659949%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CVHp3xfAdT88E0s6abTQqOakISsvqbzOtqa7PIhmyB0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca1187812bb5d442a657708dd4131b2b3%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638738404324676452%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tzt9iluEl7iBwQwHQF8mHOcdlh5IQzl9KrdHKidxIdA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7Ca1187812bb5d442a657708dd4131b2b3%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638738404324692586%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UcXGvWtQ3eFNbU6dIstrOJIrJeg3X1Lr4Kdl2bYrGPc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rsherwood@ameresco.com


To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Good morning Tusar, 
 
Attached please find the Title V Renewal Application Update to request that TCEQ add the Vapor 
Combustor (EFL-1) to the permit. We will upload/submit/certify via STEERS as well. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions/comments on this submission or require additional 
information from Ameresco. 
 
Thank you! 
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
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 1:15 PM 
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
Good Morning. I will recommend to submit everything through STEERS. You can send me note 
when that is done. We do not need a hard copy to be mailed. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 11:44 AM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Hi Tusar, 
 
Ameresco is in the final stages of finalizing the updates to our Title V Renewal Application to add the 
Vapor Combustor. Is an email submittal sufficient, or does TCEQ require a hard copy as well?  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 12:06 PM 
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
 
This is certainly a top priority of ours. I am working to finalize the updates as soon as possible, after 
which it will be circulated for internal review. I am hoping to submit everything to TCEQ before 
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Christmas, though it will depend on how fast the internal review process can be completed (as you can 
imagine, many people are taking vacation this week and next so there may be a slight delay). 
 
Thank you and Happy Holidays! 
 

 

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
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 4:02 PM 
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
Good Afternoon. Please let me know when we should be getting the application updates. A prompt 
response will be very much appreciated. Thanks and  Wishing you Happy Holidays. 
 
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

  

From: Tusar Swami  
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 9:56 AM 
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To: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Cc: Carolyn Maus <Carolyn.Maus@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Rebecca: 
Good Morning. I am back from my vacation. You may use OP-UA7 for the vapor combustor. If any 
thing else is needed I will let you know. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 8:06 AM 
To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Hi Carolyn, 
 
Just following up on my email below. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:47 AM 
To: carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov 
Subject: FW: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Hi Carolyn, 
 
Ameresco Dallas LLC is working on preparing updates to our 2023 Title V Renewal Application to add an 
additional emission unit – a vapor combustor. Please note that this is not a “new” device at the facility 
(it has always been on site and was previously classified as a flare under a PBR). In NSR/Title V 
permitting discussions, Ameresco learned that this device needed to be incorporated into the Title V 
Permit, and Elizabeth advised that we do this through an update to our outstanding Title V renewal. 
 
Can you please provide guidance on what forms are applicable for vapor combustors, in particular the 
UA forms? It seems UA7 for flares is most fitting, though I’m not sure if TCEQ already has one they 
prefer for vapor combustors. 
 
Thank you in advance, 
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
 

From: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:02 PM 
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

Hi Rebecca, 
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I think it would be best to wait until Tusar is back from vacation. I don’t know what forms have or 
have not been submitted in the past. For the engines, you should resubmit the forms (OP-2, OP-
SUMR, & OP-UA2) using the latest revision on the OP-UA2 form (look at the lower left-hand corner 
of the form for the revision date). Be sure you submit a complete Process Description, preferably in 
MS Word, so that it can be copied and pasted into the Technical Review Summary (a Word 
document). If you have PBR preconstruction authorizations, be sure to complete, or update, Form 
OP-PBRSUP and OP-SUMR (the form instructions to follow on the OP-SUMR are at the bottom of 
page 2 through the top of page 3). Form OP-REQ1 was recently updated (in the last month or two), 
so be sure to look at the revision date in the footer (lower left-hand corner); Tusar will need the 
most recent filled out at this point. 
 
If you want to discuss what form the vapor combustor should be on before you send it to Tusar, 
please reach out to my technical specialist, Carolyn Maus. This may save some back and forth 
between you and Tusar. 
 
I can’t think of anything else at the moment. Let me know if I can be of further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Elizabeth A. Moorhead 
Team Leader 
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, TX  78711-3087 
elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov 
 
Phone:     (512) 239-1377 
Fax:         (512) 239-1400 
 
 

 

 How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction 
survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 
 
 
 

From: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:14 PM 
To: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Hi Elizabeth, 
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I received Tusar’s automatic response, so I was hoping you might be able to assist with the questions 
from my 11/14 email (below). If you’d rather I wait until Tusar comes back from vacation and TCEQ is OK 
with us not submitting the Title V renewal updates until then, I can check back in with him at that time. 
 
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
 

From: Sherwood, Rebecca  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Tusar, 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:18 PM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Smith, Stevia <smiths@ameresco.com> 
Subject: Ameresco Dallas LLC: Title V Permit Renewal Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
Good afternoon Tusar, 
 
Ameresco will soon be receiving our new NSR Air Permit, which will include the facility’s vapor 
combustor (in addition to the engines and oil tanks). Last week, Ameresco had a call with TCEQ (Kim 
Strong, Jesse Chacon, Elizabeth Moorhead) to discuss what is needed from a Title V permitting 
perspective. Since our permit renewal is still pending, they advised that Ameresco submit an update to 
the application to provide the necessary information and forms on the vapor combustor so that it can be 
added to the Title V Permit. Based on what I’ve found online, it seems the following forms/elements are 
applicable. Does this look correct, and is there anything that TCEQ will also require to be submitted? 
 

• Form OP-CRO1 

• Form OP-REQ1 

• Form OP-REQ3 

• Form OP-SUMR 

• Form OP-UA7 (this is for flares but seems to be the most fitting UA form for our vapor 
combustor) 

• Description of operations 

• Manufacturer specifications 

• Emissions summary 

• Flow diagram and site map 
 
In addition, the latest draft permit we received did not include the engines due to the NSR permitting 
issue. Since that will soon be resolved and we will have an active NSR permit, can you please confirm 
that TCEQ will add the engines back into the Title V Permit?   
 
Thank you in advance, 
Rebecca  
 
Rebecca   Sherwood 
 

Environmental Compliance Manager 
T:  +1 5085983049  

 

 

 

 

 

***NOTE: This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is 
intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. You are 
hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the 

mailto:tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:smiths@ameresco.com
tel:+1%205085983049


information contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please contact the sender and delete all material immediately. Thank you.***  
 
*** AMERESCO NOTICE *** Suspicious emails such as spam, phishing or anything you are 
uncertain of, please use the "Phish Alert Feature Button" in Outlook to report suspicious 
phishing emails.  
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ATTACHMENT 9: 

Form OP-UA7 
Vapor Combustor Attributes 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

March 2023 

Updated 

















ATTACHMENT 8: 

Form OP-UA2 
Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

March 2023 

Updated  































ATTACHMENT 10: 

Emissions Calculations 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

March 2023 

Updated 







ATTACHMENT 11: 

Project Drawings 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

March 2023 

Updated















ATTACHMENT 3: 

Form OP-1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

Updated 

















ATTACHMENT 4: 

Form OP-2 
Application for Permit Renewal 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

Updated 













ATTACHMENT 7: 

Form OP-PBRSUP 
Permit by Rule Supplemental Table 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

March 2023 

Updated 











ATTACHMENT 5: 

Form OP-REQ1 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and 

General Information 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

Updated 





















































































































































































ATTACHMENT 6: 

Form OP-SUMR 
Federal Operating Permit Renewal 

Ameresco Dallas LLC � Permit O3401 
Permit Renewal Application 

March 2023 

Updated 









From: Tusar Swami 
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 12:15 PM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca 
Cc: Elizabeth Moorhead 
Subject: RE: Ameresco Dallas LLC:Application Updates - Vapor Combustor 
 
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C01%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C0f97a70946474d36e2f908da4d3d3d51%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C637907223369745033%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G2pKGfv8POXO0rXpwGhSPsWxfeNLSQnVORpLIo7aoHU%3D&reserved=0
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
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ameresco.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c1c39af8aba4dac1c3808dd2c1e465c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638715230782602992%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EXIKojQbyXaqqj5RxFsjeJxFrJ60wEXCwiNuEzRMYQI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rsherwood@ameresco.com
mailto:tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:rsherwood@ameresco.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ameresco.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c1c39af8aba4dac1c3808dd2c1e465c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638715230782624643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZtHrkxpooQDQvFh3DeEoVHSHcWoYL%2ByjYFuCbTzfUDc%3D&reserved=0
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c1c39af8aba4dac1c3808dd2c1e465c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638715230782641080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F1atXzEnz5pGR%2F%2F88jYZLaV%2FNd3jE7Zn91xzlwbvV1o%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rsherwood@ameresco.com
mailto:Carolyn.Maus@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c1c39af8aba4dac1c3808dd2c1e465c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638715230782658164%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pOyJqBwBWlD97sjGBA2kuVeFhpEY7UKJXp%2FzmgLUGOs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rsherwood@ameresco.com
mailto:carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ameresco.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c1c39af8aba4dac1c3808dd2c1e465c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638715230782674896%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TBai%2FpWM2vtCBc525ZuJdDY2jajUAl3u8YxEV%2B%2BDOm8%3D&reserved=0
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


From: Smith, Stevia <smiths@ameresco.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:10 AM 
To: Samuel Short 
Cc: Kim Strong; Rebecca Partee; Kristyn Campbell; Richard Goertz; Monica Aplin; 

Jesse Chacon; Tusar Swami; Johnny Bowers; Dara Winsted; Matthew Ray; 
Daniel Menendez; Michael Delacruz; Trenton White; Peary, Richard; 
Sherwood, Rebecca; jsaitas@westcapitol.com 

Subject: Ameresco Dallas LLC NSR air permitting update 
 
Mr. Short, 
 
I am writing to provide a brief update on Ameresco Dallas LLC’s progress in reapplying for our expired 
NSR authorization #90423 for TCEQ Standard Permit No. 6005, Electric Generating Units, which was 
discussed during our Feb 22 conference call. We have prepared the renewal/reactivation application to 
the extent possible, and are awaiting some additional information in order to finalize and submit. We 
held a call with Mr. Daniel Menendez of TCEQ on March 4 to go through all aspects of the application 
modeling to ensure we are taking the correct approach and including all required elements. We 
confirmed with Mr. Menendez that the Single Property Determination for Ameresco Dallas LLC and the 
City of Dallas Southside Wastewater Treatment Plant established in March 2011 is still valid/active and 
applies to the current NSR permitting project. Therefore, Ameresco has requested of the City of Dallas 
information on their facility sources/equipment which must be incorporated into Ameresco’s application 
air modeling. Ameresco is currently awaiting this data, and upon receipt will promptly finalize our air 
modeling and submit our application. We will continue to prompt the City of Dallas for this information 
if not received in a timely manner, and I will update you on our progress and upon submittal. Please 
note that submittal of this application is a top priority for Ameresco and we are working diligently to 
resolve this matter as expeditiously as possible. We appreciate TCEQ’s patience and support as we work 
through this process.  
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.  
 
Thank you 
 
 
Stevia 

 
Smith 

 

Manager - RNG Compliance 
T:  +1 5085984386 

 

 

 

 

 

***NOTE: This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is 
intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not 
an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, 
dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in it or attached to it is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and 
immediately notify the person named above by reply e-mail. Thank you.***  

tel:+1%205085984386


From: Samuel Short 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:19 PM 
To: Peary, Richard 
Cc: Smith, Stevia; Sherwood, Rebecca; Jeff Saitas; Tusar Swami; Jesse Chacon; 

Kim Strong 
Subject: RE: Ameresco Dallas LLC - Title V application 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for sending this. We will hold the Title V application and look forward to working with you on 
resolving the NSR permitting issue.  
 
Have a great weekend.  
 
Sam 
 
 
Samuel Short 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
512 239-5363 
samuel.short@tceq.texas.gov 
 

 

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at 
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 
 

From: Peary, Richard  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:15 PM 
To: Samuel Short  
Cc: Smith, Stevia ; Sherwood, Rebecca ; Jeff Saitas ; Tusar Swami  
Subject: Ameresco Dallas LLC - Title V application 
 
Mr. Short – 
 
Thank you for making time to speak with Ameresco yesterday, 22 February 2024. As discussed, please 
find attached a request for our Title V renewal application to be placed “on hold” while we resolve the 
NSR permitting issues we face. From our discussions yesterday it is my understanding that the attached 
letter will be sufficient, though your confirmation would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Please let me know if any further information is needed regarding the attached request. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Richard 

 
Peary 
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Director - Compliance 

Ameresco Inc 
111 Speen Street 
Framingham ,  MA 

 
01701 

  

 

T:  +1 5085983076  

M:  +1 781 267 0063  

 

 

 

 

 
***NOTE: This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for 
the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-
mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the 
information contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please delete it and immediately notify the person named above by reply e-mail. Thank you.***  
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From: Tusar Swami 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:52 AM 
To: Rebecca Sherwood (rsherwood@ameresco.com) 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas 

LLC/Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility -  
Attachments: SOP – O3401 Ameresco Dallas LLC (Renewal, 34942)_Draft.docx 
 
Rebecca: 
See the updated draft. Just wanted to let you know that 2 errors were found and corrected. Both are 
related to OP-REQ1 

1. OP-REQ1 (page 1), item I.A.4. The correct response should be “No” to pick up the terms and 
conditions for vent as no unit specific vents are not provided via OP-UA15. This is in line with the 
effective permit. 

2. OP-REQ1 (page 79), item XI.E.2. The correct response should be “No”. It was not there in the 
effective permit. If there is exemption to Acid Rain Unit Exemption you need to identify the Unit 
IDs.  

The project (PN Authorization Package) is still under management review. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Cc: Elizabeth Moorhead <Elizabeth.Moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility -  
 
Rebecca: 
Good afternoon. Please see the updated draft. The upper management has decided to move forward 
with the Title V renewal. Those units (ICE-1, ICE-2, & ICE-3 ) do not have an authorization to emit are 
removed. Once units are authorized Ameresco can submit a revision to add them back. Having the unit 
Ids listed in the Title V permit does not help  since the units do not have authorization to emit any 
emissions. We will complete the project with only the two existing tanks, unit IDs TANK1 & TANK2. 
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Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your help and cooperation in this matter. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 3:32 PM 
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
 
Sorry for the delay on this. We are still working on the application and are exploring ways to reduce our 
NOx PTE to remain below 25 TPY. We have also contracted a consultant to perform the modeling for us. 
 
I will continue to keep you updated on our timeline for submitting the application. Thank you for your 
patience. 
 
Kind regards, 
Rebecca  
 

 

Rebecca Sherwood 
Environmental Compliance Engineer 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 5:34 PM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Cc: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility -  
 

Caution - External Email 

Rebecca: 
Good Afternoon. Hopefully you are doing great. I would like to know what the time line for the NSR 
application and where things stand. Thank you. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 11:48 AM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility -  
 
Hi Tusar, 
 
Ameresco actually had a call with TCEQ this morning to discuss NSR permitting. We are currently 
working on the application and will submit as soon as possible – it’s high priority. There is more 
information required as part of the application than previously thought (modeling, BACT/LAER analysis, 
etc.), so it will take longer than expected to prepare the application. As soon as this is submitted I will let 
you know. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 10:58 AM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility -  
 

Caution - External Email 

Rebecca: 
Good Morning! I am wondering if a new application is sent or what is the status of get authorization for 
the said unit IDs (ICE-1,ICE-2 and ICE-3). You mentioned that on your 11/7 response that Ameresco is 
working with Johnny Bowers to get the re-authorization. I do not see any pending project. Please let me 
know where are we on this process. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 12:14 PM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
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Hi Tusar, 
 
Thank you for your guidance on the permit renewal application updates for Ameresco Dallas.  
 
Attached please find comments on the draft permit (which pertain to removal of SRSFL-1) and responses 
to your requests below. All revised application forms are included, as well as our RO’s signature (cover 
letter and Form OP-CR01). Please confirm that this e-copy is acceptable and that no hard copies are 
required (including the signature pages).  
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions or need additional information to process our 
renewal application. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:40 PM 
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
The PBRSUP (Table A and B) Should be consistent with OP-SUMR. Even if it is an old PBR Registration 
number we are now representing it in the Title V permit. There are only very few unit IDs (~6). The OP-
SUMR should have the PBR registration number. This is typical format is used: PBR, Version Date [PBR 
Registration number]. 
If the flare need to be removed please let me know with appropriate reasoning (with citation). 
Looking forward to hear from you tomorrow. 
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
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:34 AM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
 
Hi Tusar, 
 
As we work to update the permit application forms, I was hoping you could clarify a couple of items: 

1) Because nothing has changed at the facility since the issuance of our most recent Title V permit 
(no emission units were added or removed), are updates to Form OP-SUMR still required? We 
can add PBR registration #92764 as requested, however please note that this is from 7/21/2010 
and is therefore not “new”. 

2) We incorrectly requested that the flare be added back into the permit, however it is regulated 
under the above mentioned PBR and does not meet TCEQ’s definition for needing to be 
permitted under Title V. I will update Form OP-UA7 to reflect “N/A” and we will be requesting 
that these sections be removed from the draft permit. Is this acceptable? 

Thank you for the help, 
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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:19 AM 
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
Good Morning. Yes, you can have an extension until 11/7. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Re: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
 
Hi Tusar, 
 
Ameresco is doing an internal review of the draft permit and is working to return comments and the 
revised permit application forms as soon as possible.  
 
As both myself and my supervisor are on business travel this week (and last week), I was wondering if 
we could please have an extension (possibly another week)? 
 
Thank you, 
Rebecca 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 14:55 
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
Please give comments on rest of the permit. In the mean time we need to proceed, hoping that it will be 
soon. Please keep me informed. 
Sincerely, 
Tusar 
  

From: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 4:07 PM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
  
Hi Tusar, 
  
Thank you for the information. Unfortunately, Ameresco did not receive that letter since Joseph 
DeManche retired and Nathan Hall was our Responsible Official at the time (which is now Harold 
Stewart). If you could please ensure TCEQ’s database is updated accordingly, it would be greatly 
appreciated. 
  
I will work on renewing/re-applying for the AQP. In the meantime, how will this affect the Title V Permit 
renewal process? 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:27 PM 
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
Please see attached letter which was sent also the screen shot. If it is renewed please let me know if you 
have any documentation. If it is truly voided you need to contact NSR or apply for a new permit at the 
earliest. There is information in the letter. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:03 AM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
  
Hi Tusar, 
  
Thank you for providing Ameresco Dallas with the draft FOP. We will work to return comments and 
submit the revised application forms identified below as soon as possible. 
  
I was hoping you could help clarify the item below. Ameresco was not aware that the PCA was voided in 
2021 and needed to be renewed by Ameresco. In my experience with other Air Districts, only the Title V 
Permit is required to be renewed (every 5 years) and all other permits are automatically issued upon 
payment of permit fees. I also did not receive any notification that our registration was expiring and 
needed to be renewed (116.604 mentions TCEQ will send out a notification at least 180 days prior to 
expiration). 
  

 
  
I apologize if there was a misunderstanding. Could you please advise on how to proceed? 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 1:05 PM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Subject: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
  

Caution - External Email 

Rebecca: 
  
Good Afternoon. Please see attached. I have conducted a technical review of renewal application 

for Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility. An electronic copy of the Working 

Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review.  This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of 

applicable requirements based on the information submitted in your application dated March 24, 

2023. During review following issues came up.  
  

1. The Pre-Construction Authorization (PCA) for Unit IDs (ICE-1, ICE-2 and ICE-3) is provided as 
90423, which has been voided on 7/19/2021. So please provide the correct PCA for these unit IDs 
and others as well in OP-SUM. 

2. It looks like there is no Standard Permits, hence OP-REQ1 (page 85, Sec XII.B) needs to be 
updated with correct responses. 

3. OP-REQ1 (page 87, sec XII.H and I) needs to be updated as well. 106.261-106.263 format is not 
acceptable. All PBRs should be spelled out individually along with its effective date. Is there 
106.262? Probably “Yes” based on OP-PBRSUP. What about PBR 106.263? It is not there in OP-
SUMR and OP-PBRSUP form 

4. OP-SUMR – There is a PBR registration number 92764. It should be there. All the Unit IDs must 
be there with correct PCAs. It should also include PBR registration number. Here is the link 
TCEQ Form 10344 - Individual Unit Summary for Revisions Form OP-SUMR Instructions (texas.gov) 
The OP-SUMR submitted in the renewal application is all blank saying “N/A- not applicable”, it is 
not correct. The PCAs in OP-PBRSUP (Table A and B) should be consistent with OP-SUMR 

5. Unit ID SRSFL-1 (Flare) – You should fill in Table 3 and Table 4 (OP-UA7) also. This unit used to 
be there long ago, it was removed at your request and then now adding back. Need to know what 
did change.  
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You need to re-submit all the forms identified above. Please review the WDP and submit to me 

any comments you have on the working draft permit by  Due October 31, 2023.  Please submit a 

written response by this deadline,  
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 

at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.p

df. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment 

procedures.  

  
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application 

information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required.   After 

final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require 

certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public 

Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required 

which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that 

was not previously certified.  I will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public 

Notice/Announcement Authorization. 

  
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates 

that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the 

submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through 

email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. This form will 

be requested at a later date. 
  
If you choose to submit your application updates through STEERS, please notify me when these 

updates have been submitted. A prompt acknowledgement to this email will be very much appreciated. 

Contact me if you have any questions regarding your application or permit.Thank you for your 

cooperation. 
  
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
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From: Elizabeth Moorhead 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 5:08 PM 
To: Tusar Swami 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas 

LLC/Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility  
 
Tusar, 
 
Be sure to let your applicant know what we’ve decided. I’m sure they’re not going to be happy about the 
decision. They may want to talk to me or Jesse (or Kim) about it. 
 

From: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:48 PM 
To: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility  
 
Elizabeth: 
Thanks for the decision. I am moving forward with this guidance. 
 
Regards, 
 
Tusar Swami, P.E. (x1581) 
Permit Reviewer – Title V 
 

From: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:45 PM 
To: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas 
Energy Facility  
 
Tusar, 
 
This is from Kim: 
 
“Discussed the project with Sam. We agree we need to move forward. Those units do not have an 
authorization to emit so we should remove them. Once they are authorized they can submit a revision 
to add them back. Having them listed in the Title V permit does not help them since they do not have 
authorization to emit any emissions.” 
 
There are five emission units in the Title V permit and IMS. The applicant needs to submit revised forms 
to remove existing unit IDs ICE-1, ICE-2, & ICE-3 which are now not authorized to emit by an NSR permit. 
You will complete the project with only the two existing tanks, unit IDs TANK1 & TANK2. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Regards, 

mailto:elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov


 
Elizabeth Moorhead (x1377) 
Team Leader – Title V 
 
 

From: Tusar Swami <tusar.swami@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 3:41 PM 
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
 
Thanks, Rebecca: 
Management really want to speed up the process but it looks like project will be backlogged (3/24). 
 
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
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&104&&&http://www.tceq.texas.gov/goto/customersurvey
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
http://www.ameresco.com/
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

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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
  
  

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Forms/Title_V/Administrative/10344.pdf
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf
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How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

    
  
  
 
*** AMERESCO NOTICE *** Suspicious emails such as spam, phishing or anything you are uncertain of, 
please use the "Phish Alert Feature Button" in Outlook to report suspicious phishing emails.  
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ameresco.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C02e1a2af44564a53cb5c08dc19360534%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638412967184640162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jlE4kO4ix6fofQ4BHsuGppoK3l06PoHQV9IBFDRSYYQ%3D&reserved=0


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

LLC/Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:19 AM 
To: 'Sherwood, Rebecca' 
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

 

(1) The Pre-Construction Authorization (PCA) for Unit IDs (ICE-1, ICE-2 and ICE-3) is provided as 
90423, which has been voided on 7/19/2021. So please provide the correct PCA for these unit IDs 
and others as well in OP-SUM. 

(2) It looks like there is no Standard Permits, hence OP-REQ1 (page 85, Sec XII.B) needs to be 
updated with correct responses. 

(3) OP-REQ1 (page 87, sec XII.H and I) needs to be updated as well. 106.261-106.263 format is not 
acceptable. All PBRs should be spelled out individually along with its effective date. Is there 
106.262? Probably “Yes” based on OP-PBRSUP. What about PBR 106.263? It is not there in OP-
SUMR and OP-PBRSUP form 

(4) OP-SUMR – There is a PBR registration number 92764. It should be there. All the Unit IDs must 
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

(5) Unit ID SRSFL-1 (Flare) – You should fill in Table 3 and Table 4 (OP-UA7) also. This unit used to 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 2:27 PM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas 

LLC/Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
Attachments: AIR NSR_90423-331289_Permits_Public_20210719_Agency 

Review_5716263_.pdf; 90423_Void_SS.JPG 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
 
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ameresco.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cca5506b10d174fe7508508dbd4a2638c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638337566457006302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ukia5LxNZ65ZhKVwFFgd0cvMLePvTh%2BGCNnAgdMcu%2Fg%3D&reserved=0
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
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Toby Baker, Executive Director 
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July 19, 2021 
MR JOSEPH P DEMANCHE 
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 
AMERESCO DALLAS LLC 
111 SPEEN ST 
FRAMINGHAM MA  01701-2000 
 
 
Re: Renewal of Air Quality Permit Number: 90423 

Dallas, Dallas County 
Customer Number: CN603449406 
Regulated Entity Number: RN105690853 
 

Dear Mr. Demanche: 
 
We have reviewed our records for Permit Number 90423 for the Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility located 
in Dallas County, Texas. During the review, we noticed that a renewal notification letter dated June 25, 
2020 was provided to Ameresco Dallas LLC, informing you of the expiration date of June 16, 2021. 
Because no renewal application was received by the expiration date, the permit automatically expired. 
You will need to submit an application for a new permit which can be found at the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Web site at: 
 

www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/air/guidance/newsourcereview/nsrapp-tools.html 
 
Please feel free to contact me at (512) 239-6770 if you have any questions or need further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Johnny D. Bowers, Team Leader 
Air Permits Initial Review Team 
Air Permits Division 
 
cc: Manager, Air Pollution Control Program, City of Dallas Office of Environmental Quality, Dallas 
 Air Section Manager, Region 4 - Dallas/Fort Worth 

TCEQ Central Records, MC-198 

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/air/guidance/newsourcereview/nsrapp-tools.html


From: Tusar Swami 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:05 PM 
To: Rebecca Sherwood (rsherwood@ameresco.com) 
Subject: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O3401/Project 34942, Ameresco Dallas 

LLC/Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility - Respond by 10/31 
Attachments: WDP_O3401_P34942.docx 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:03 AM 
To: Tusar Swami 
Subject: RE: Technical Review - O3401/Project 34942 - Ameresco Dallas LLC 
 
Hi Tusar, 
 
Noted – thank you. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:59 AM 
To: Sherwood, Rebecca <rsherwood@ameresco.com> 
Subject: Technical Review - O3401/Project 34942 - Ameresco Dallas LLC 
 

Caution - External Email 

Rebecca: 
Good Morning. I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application 
of O3401/Project 34942 - Ameresco Dallas LLC/Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility. This 
application has been assigned Project No. 34942. Please address all correspondence pertaining 
to this permit application, including any updates, to me at the address below, and use both the 
Permit and Project reference numbers above to facilitate tracking.   
 
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ameresco.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C0f7ed51cf05f4287c79e08db3c301e36%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638169949599830695%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SFK7a2%2FeaeyybB4jgmhFD%2B81EBBZDOxZB1o9HaTdy%2BM%3D&reserved=0


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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fgoto%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C01%7Ctusar.swami%40tceq.texas.gov%7C0f7ed51cf05f4287c79e08db3c301e36%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638169949599830695%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fpdaDOhdS32M2LKma5jeJle927a5AJTWTc54SA7CyoU%3D&reserved=0


1

Rosa Mora-Nichols

From: eNotice TCEQ

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 5:23 PM

To: Bob.hall@senate.texas.gov; carl.sherman@house.texas.gov

Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O3401

Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O3401_34942.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk that made you 

part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is legally required. As authorized by 

Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the previous practice of hard copy distribution. 

Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding 

confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised privacy policy can be viewed at 

http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 

Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the attachment, you may 

need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 



Jon Niermann, Chairman 

Emily Lindley, Commissioner 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Erin E. Chancellor, Interim Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

 

March 31, 2023 
THE HONORABLE BOB HALL 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 

Project Number:  34942 
Permit Number:  O3401 
Ameresco Dallas LLC 
Ameresco Biogas Energy Facility 
Dallas, Dallas County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN105690853 
Customer Reference Number:  CN603449406 

 
Dear Senator Hall: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
96.644444,32.648888&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 

https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-96.644444,32.648888&level=13
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-96.644444,32.648888&level=13


The Honorable Bob Hall 
Page 2 
March 31, 2023 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
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
THE HONORABLE CARL SHERMAN 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Sherman: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.  
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
96.644444,32.648888&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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

From: Miguel Gallegos

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 9:37 AM

To: Rosa Mora-Nichols

Subject: Ameresco Dallas LLC - Renew SOP O3401_34942

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please process.  Thanks! 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>  

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 9:16 AM 

To: RFCAIR4 <RFCAIR4@tceq.texas.gov>; brian.cunningham@dallascityhall.com; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 

Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application) 

 

The TV-E application has been successfully submitted by HAROLD STEWART. The submittal was received at 03/24/2023 

09:16 AM. 

 

 The Reference number for this submittal is 545011 

 

 The confirmation number for this submittal is 450882. 

 The Area ID for this submittal is 3401. 

 The Project ID for this submittal is 34942. 

The hash code for this submittal is E9A582EFD52CC4EAD1863FE1EBCA804C0923898D09843AE29814CD9E3466ADA0. 

 

 You may access the original application submittal and the notice of final action documents from the COR Viewer which 

is available at https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 

 

 If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.  
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cdefghijklmnoggipqrgsg

�3� �	����&$�����
'��
�	
���.�

�0����
�"""�����
�
�������	
� �����	�
��
���4	�	������	��	�
���
�� �
�	�������5����
�

t3� 5���
	����u�
��	
#+���
��
���	�
+�!����+�6�
����+�������+��
�� �
v	
#�w����

xC/ y:;?z/9/{/|/|;:;>?@};z/9~~�@�9�@�@:�/B�/9}�/B�/:�;z;/>;��@>;?;}:z/�9z;|/B}/�;B�>9~�@�9�/�B�9:@B}C/

EF 9C/ ��;/9~~�@�9:@B}/9>;9/@z/�B�9:;|/�@:�@}/:�;/�@:�/B�/��/=9zBC/ ���/ A�/

EF �C/ ��;/9~~�@�9:@B}/9>;9/@z/�B�9:;|/�@:�@}/:�;/�B>:/��@zz/�@�@:9>�/D;z;>�9:@B}�/
;��;~:/9>;9z/z~;�@�@;|/@}/��/���/�/xxxCx�xC/

���/ A�/

EF �C/ ��;/9~~�@�9:@B}/9>;9/@z/�B�9:;|/@}/:�;/~B>:@B}/B�/�9>>@z/
�BB~/�B>?;|/��/�;�:�9�/�C/

�B�}:�/@}z@|;/:�;/ ���/ A�/

EF |C/ ��;/9~~�@�9:@B}/9>;9/@z/�B�9:;|/@}/:�;/9>;9/B�/A�;�;z/�B�}:�/B�:�@};|/@}/
�>B�~/yy/z:9:;/@?~�;?;}:9:@B}/~�9}/��y=�/�B>/@}�9�9��;/~9>:@���9:;/?9::;>/
9|B~:;|/��/:�;/����/B}/�9�/x��/x ��C/

���/ A�/

¡¢JS]XIXJQUJNT£J¤b¥K¦JIXUOHTUXJSHJ§\XUSQHTUJ¡_̈_©_NJªĴVJNTUWXIUJ§\XUSQHTUJ¡_̈_«_NJªĴ_J¡¢J
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��IR\WIHWTNGSTWIRGI�[WTRPGSI���̂Ŷ̈ IPTI�a©JU�I�GIRGIJWQRPGSI���̂¦̂I

���/ A�/

A��/

ª«¬­®¬­ª­«

ª«®ª̄

ª̄°±²ª³°«



����������	��	�
��
��
�	
�
��
��������	���
����	���	�
��
����	�������	���	�	�������
�	
��	�
���
����
�
����
��
���	�
�

��
��� �!��"�
����
������
��	
#� �
�	�� 
�#
���

�������"$$%&�'� ���()&&�%*+�!��	����"",-$.�� �!��"/
�0	����
��	����
�����������	�	�	������1��������	
�2���	�����
�	��
�2�	
���
����
��/
�������
��	������
	��	�����3�'�	����4��56�!�������"",-$.�  �#��""����77�

89:;</ /

=;>?@:/ABC</ /

DA/ABC</ /

EF
GHIJKLMJNOOPQRNSQHTUVJNTUWXIJYZZJ[\XUSQHTUJ\TPXUUJHS]XIWQUXĴQIXRSX̂_J
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cdefghijklmnoggipqrgnsg

���3��	����&$������0����
�""(�����
�
�������	
� �����	�
��
���4����	����
#�
	��������
���'��
�	
���.�

t3� 4�
��������
�
���'u	#0���
����	��������	����
#�
	��������
���'u!4��.�

vC/ wx;/9yyz@{9:@B|/9>;9/@|{z}~;�/B|;/B>/?B>;/�;|:/�9�/�:>;9?�/{B|:9@|@|�/�D���C/ ���/

/

A�/

A��/

�C/ wx;/9yyz@{9:@B|/9>;9/@|{z}~;�/B|;/B>/?B>;/�z9>;�/:x9:/;?@:/B>/x9�;/:x;/yB:;|:@9z/:B/
;?@:/�D���C/

��JS]XJIXUOHTUXUJSHJ�\XUSQHTUJ���_a_�JNT̂J���_a_�JNIXJ�HS]J�aL�JHIJ�a�YV�J�HJSHJ
KXRSQHTJ���_L_J��JS]XJIXUOHTUXJSHJ�\XUSQHTJ���_a_�JQUJ�b�KV�JRHTSQT\XJWQS]J
�\XUSQHTJ���_a_�_J

���/

/

A�/

A��/

�C/ �zz/�;|:/�:>;9?�/@|/:x;/9yyz@{9:@B|/9>;9/:x9:/9>;/
�C��/�D���/��/�;@�x:/9:/9zz/:@?;�C/

>B}:;~/:B/9/�z9>;/{B|:9@|/z;��/:x9|/ ���/ A�/

 C/ �zz/�;|:/�:>;9?�/@|/:x;/9yyz@{9:@B|/9>;9/:x9:/9>;/|B:/>B}:;~/:B/9/�z9>;/{B|:9@|/z;��/
:x9|/v��/yy?�/�D���/9:/9zz/:@?;�C/

��JS]XJIXUOHTUXUJSHJ�\XUSQHTUJ���_a_�JNT̂J���_a_¡JNIXJ�HS]J�aLV�J�HJSHJ
KXRSQHTJ���_L_J

���/ A�/

�C/ wx;/9yyz@{9:@B|/
�z9>;C/

9>;9/{B|:9@|�/y>;��}>;/>;z@;�/�9z�;�/:x9:/9>;/|B:/{B|:>Bzz;~/��/9/ ���/ A�/

¢C/ wx;/9yyz@{9:@B|/
�D���C/

9>;9/x9�/9:/z;9�:/B|;/�;|:/�:>;9?/�x@{x/x9�/|B/yB:;|:@9z/:B/;?@:/ ���/ A�/

£C/ wx;/9yyz@{9:@B|/9>;9/x9�/�;|:/�:>;9?�/�>B?/9/�B}>{;/~;�{>@�;~/
¤/vv�C£�£¥{¦¥�¦¥�¦/§/¥�¦C/

@|/��/w��/ ���/ A�/

�3� ����	
#���̈�
�u�������0�
#��6�������'u!4��.�

vC/ wx;/9yyz@{9:@B|/9>;9/@|{z}~;�/B|;/B>/?B>;/{BBz@|�/:B�;>/
:x9:/;?@:/B>/x9�;/:x;/yB:;|:@9z/:B/;?@:/�D���C�

x;9:/;©{x9|�;/���:;?�/ ���/

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
	��	�����3�'�	����4��56�!�������"",-$.�  �#��"&����77�

89:;</

=;>?@:/ABC</

DA/ABC</

EF
GHIJKLMJNOOPQRNSQHTUVJNTUWXIJYZZJ[\XUSQHTUJ\TPXUUJHS]XIWQUXĴQIXRSX̂_J
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GHIJ̀LMJNOOPQRNSQHTUVJNTUWXIJLaZbJS]XUXJ[\XUSQHTUJ\TPXUUJHS]XIWQUXĴQIXRSX̂_/
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?9:;>@9�� ���/ A�/

9C

©̈I

���;�:B�/�@�;>�/9>;/;��9����9:;�/�@:�/9/�@:�?@�B��/B>/>;�@�B��/�@��;>
��>@��/��>9�@��/9��/9>;/�B:/�>@9��;/9�:;>/�>�@��C

R\WIHWTNGSTWIRGIª[WTRPGSI«̈¨̂¬̂­̂MIPTI®a¬JŪI°GIRGIª[WTRPGSI«̈¨̂¬̂±̂I

���/ A�/

�C ��>9��B�/9���@�9:@B��/B�/��@��@���²/�:>��:�>;�²/�@�;�²/9��/�B���@:�/�B/�B:
��;/?9:;>@9�/�B�:9@�@��/?B>;/:�9�/³�/9��;�:B�C

���/ A�/

�C ��/9�:;>�9:@�;/;?@��@B�/�B�:>B�/9��/�9�:;/:>;9:?;�:/
:�9:/�9�/>;�;@�;�/�>@B>/�=�/9��>B�9�C

?;:�B�/@�/�;@��/��;� ���/ A�/

µ́¶·̧¶·́·µ

µ̧́ ¹́

¹́º»¼́½ºµ



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
	��	�����3�'�	����4��56�!�������"",-$.�  �#��-7����77�

89:;</

=;>?@:/ABC</

DA/ABC</

E
FGHIJKLIMNNOPQMRPGSTUIMSTVWHIXYYIZ[WTRPGSTI[SOWTTIGR\WHVPTWI]PHWQRW]̂I
FGHI_KLIMNNOPQMRPGSTUIMSTVWHIK̀ YaIR\WTWIZ[WTRPGSTI[SOWTTIGR\WHVPTWI]PHWQRW]̂

bcdefghijklmnffhopqfrsf

4��3�	����%$�������������
���
'��
�	
���.

!�#����	�
�� �
��*"���t��	�
�����	��	�
�6��
��
�����
�u�v�
������	
� ������
��

�3 6����
��5���t��	�
�����	��	�
�6��
��
����
����������'��
�	
���.

wxyqxzcxf{|do}fw||~��oz�c�f'��
�	
���.f

�C ���;�:B���B�:9@�@��/�9�:;/?9:;>@9�/@�/�>B�;��;�/@�:B/�B���>@9��;/�B>?�C ���/ A�/

;C ���;�:B���B�:9@�@��/�9�:;/?9:;>@9�/@�/9�;��9:;��/�;::;�C ���/ A�/

�C ��:;>�9:@�;/
9��>B�9�C

�@�:;>@��/;��@�?;�:/@�/�;@��/��;�/:�9:/�9�/>;�;@�;�/�=� ���/ A�/

�C �/��=�/�@�:;>/
�B>/�C�/?@�>B�/

@�/�;@��/��;�/
�9>:@��;�C

:�9:/@�/�;>:@�@;�/:B/�;/9:/�;9�:/��C���/;��@�@;�: ���/ A�/

�C ��;/�=�/�9�/9�:�B>@�;�/:�;/��;/B�/�;:/�B��;�:B>�/�;�@��;�/
9/��@:/�B�:9�:@��/;�;>��/B�/9:/�;9�:/�C��/ @�B�9��9��C

:B/B�;>9:;/�@:� ���/ A�/

boyd��oz��pf¡ceeqd��o~fwxyqxzcxf

�C ��;/9���@�9:@B�/9>;9/@�����;�/9/�9�>@�9:@��/B�;>9:@B�/��@��/�B??;>�@9�/

¢£IR\WIHWTNGSTWIRGI¤[WTRPGSI¥¢¢̂¦̂§IPTÏ̀ KU©IªGIRGI¤[WTRPGSI¥¢¢̂¦̂«̂
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GHIJ̀LMJNOOPQRNSQHTUVJNTUWXIJLaZbJS]XUXJ[\XUSQHTUJ\TPXUUJHS]XIWQUXĴQIXRSX̂_/
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ÿC {|;/9}}~@�9:@B�/9>;9/@��~��;�/�>9@���/�>9@�/|�©��/?9�|B~;��/~@�:/�:9:@B���
:>;��|;��/B>/}@};�/:|9:/9>;/}9>:/B�/9�/:|;>?B}~9�:@�/}>B���:/}>B�;��/��@:C

��IR\WIHWTNGSTWIRGI�[WTRPGSI����̂�̂�¡IPTI�̀KU�I GIRGIJWQRPGSI����̂â
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���/ A�/

�C ±;:9||@}/�}>9{/@�/�:@|@¬;�/@~/:z;/�ª�C ���/ A�/

�C �}>9{/}B~:9@~@~�/?B:B>/£;z@}|;/�}>9{/@�/�:@|@¬;�/@~/:z;/�ª�C ���/ A�/

²C �}>9{/~B:/}B~:9@~@~�/?B:B>/£;z@}|;/�}>9{/@�/�:@|@¬;�/@~/:z;/�ª�C ���/ A�/

³́µ¶·µ¶³¶́

³́·³̧

³̧¹º»³¼¹́



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
	��	�����3�'�	����4��56�!�������"",-$.�  �#��)%����77�

89:;</ /

=;>?@:/ABC</ /

DA/ABC</ /

EF
GHIJKLMJNOOPQRNSQHTUVJNTUWXIJYZZJ[\XUSQHTUJ\TPXUUJHS]XIWQUXĴQIXRSX̂_J
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